

Actuarial Report on the OPP 50/30 Notional Account as at December 31, 2015

From: "Burton, Jennifer" <jennifer.burton@opb.ca>
To: "Sandals, Liz (TBS)" <liz.sandals@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Pearson, Reg (TBS)" <reg.pearson@ontario.ca>, "Rondeau, Marc (TBS)" <marc.rondeau@ontario.ca>, "Siple, Matt (TBS)" <matt.siple@ontario.ca>, "Fuller, Mark" <mark.fuller@opb.ca>, "Shena, Peter" <peter.shena@opb.ca>, Allan Shapira <allan.shapira@aonhewitt.com>
Date: Mon, 19 Dec 2016 11:06:21 -0500
Attachments: Croft Letter to Minister TBS enclosing OPP 50-30 Report-2015-12-31_FINAL_19DEC2016.pdf (52.79 kB); 10330 PSPP Sec 37 and 38 Report 2015_20161125.pdf (419.34 kB)

Dear Minister,

On behalf of Patti Croft, Chair of OPB, I attach a covering letter and the Actuarial Report on the OPP 50/30 notional account as at December 31, 2015.

Kind regards,

Jennifer Burton
Assistant Corporate Secretary

Ontario Pension Board
200 King St. W. Suite 2200 | Toronto, ON | M5H 3X6
Tel: 416-601-4182 | Fax: 416-366-0199
Email: jennifer.burton@opb.ca | www.opb.ca

